

Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 2:47 PM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Kirby, Joseph (CI-StPaul); Black, Alisha (CI-StPaul); Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)
Subject: remove Q1 assessment for 1656 5th Street

Hi Mai,

Resident called me about an assessment for Q1 2019 for her property at 1656 5th Street. I see that this has already been levied. We need to remove this charge as this was due to one of our contractors not delivering the right size carts at the start of the program.

I think these request for removal of levied amounts go through you!

Can you tell me when this will go to council? I want to send something back to the resident.

Chris